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You asked the following questions.

1. Do you currently utilise a managed print contract?

2. If so, is it under a framework and what is that framework?

3. Can you name the current incumbent supplier?

4. When does the contract start and finish?

5. What is the annual expenditure under this contract?

6. Who is the key sponsor of this contract and what are their contact details?

7. For print jobs that fall under the £60,000 OJEU threshold, are these sent to the managed
print provider (if in place) or to other print providers?

8. Please can you confirm who places print orders and their name/s and contact details?

9. If you have a managed print contract in place, what was the total value of orders placed
outside of this agreement?

I can confirm that the answer to question 1 is “No” and that we therefore cannot
answer questions 2-9.

Thank you

Corporate Services Group
4th Floor, One Kemble Street, London WC2B 4TS
DX: 161330 Westminster 11

www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/hmcpsi
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Freedom of Information Act - Request

Dear Sirs,

Please can you provide the following information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

1. Do you currently utilise a managed print contract?

2. If so, is it under a framework and what is that framework?

3. Can you name the current incumbent supplier?

4. When does the contract start and finish?

5. What is the annual expenditure under this contract?

6. Who is the key sponsor of this contract and what are their contact details?

7. For print jobs that fall under the £60,000 OJEU threshold, are these sent to the managed
print provider (if in place) or to other print providers?

8. Please can you confirm who places print orders and their name/s and contact details?

9. If you have a managed print contract in place, what was the total value of orders placed
outside of this agreement?

I look forward to a positive response. 

______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________




